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From: Parsons, Andrew[ .-.-.-.---------------------------------GRO. 
-.-------------------

Sent: Tue 04/07/2017 9:40:47 PM (UTC) 

To: Westbrook, Mark (UK - Manchester) 
.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.G RO.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-..._.. 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachment: 

Mark 

Prime, 

FW: Draft Defence - Confidential and legally privileged [BD-4A.FID26940628] 

_DOC_36289756(1)_Defence - Horizon sections (4 July).DOCX 

FYI below. Would be able to undertake a similar review from a Deloitte perspective? I recognise that some parts of 
this extract are not within your scope of work / expertise. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: ~O 
Mobilel 
Office:; 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

1 in 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Parsons, Andrew 
Sent: 04 July 2017 22:39 
To: 'Legal.Defence . GRO

Cc: Rodric Williams; Prime, Amy; Lukas, Elisa GRO -.-

Subject: Draft Defence - Confidential and legally privileged [BD-4A.FID26940628] 

Christopher 

It was good to meet you the other day at Counsel's chambers. 

Please find attached an extract from our draft Defence that relates to Horizon. There are a few other odd paragraphs 
in the Defence on which we may need your input but this extract is the main factual section on Horizon. 

I should be grateful if your team could review this extract and provide any comments they may have. In particular, if 
they could flag and explain any points that they believe not to be correct that would be much appreciated. 
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Would it be possible to complete this review by close of business on Thursday? 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and_mav_be legally erivileged and protected by law. rodaic.williams[ GRO ':only is authorised to 
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williams GRO 

a 

please notify andrew.parsons'-' 'GRO '-' '-'-'? s soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copyrng oflFiis communication or attachments is p"rbfiitS'tt€ ircCmay'Se unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661.Our registered office is 4 More 
London Riverside, London, SE 12AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or 
consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 


